



SENATE BILL No. 597

June 15, 1995, Introduced by Senators BENNETT, GEAKE,
GOUGEON, HOFFMAN, SHUGARS and BYRUM and referred to the
Committee on Families, Mental Health and Human Services.

A bill to amend section 411a of the ACT No. 328 of the
Public Acts of 1931, entitled as amended

"The Michigan penal code,"

being section 750.411a of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 411a of Act No. 328 of the Public Acts
2 of 1931, being section 750.411a of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 411a. (1) ~~Any~~ A person who ~~shall wilfully~~
5 WILLFULLY and knowingly ~~make~~ MAKES A FALSE REPORT OF A CRIME to
6 any member of the Michigan state police, any sheriff or deputy
7 sheriff, ~~or~~ any police officer of any city or village, or any
8 other peace officer of this state ~~, a fictitious report of the~~
9 ~~commission of any crime~~ knowing THAT the ~~same to be~~ REPORT IS
10 false ~~, shall be~~ IS guilty of a misdemeanor ~~, punishable by~~

1 imprisonment ~~in the county jail~~ FOR not more than 90 days or
2 ~~by~~ a fine of not more than \$100.00, OR BOTH. ~~If the~~

3 (2) A PERSON WHO WILLFULLY AND KNOWINGLY MAKES A FALSE
4 report of ~~fictitious~~ A crime THAT relates to a bombing, ~~an~~
5 attempted bombing, or threat to bomb ~~and said report shall be~~
6 wilfully and knowingly communicated to any of the aforementioned
7 peace officers, or to any other person, ~~then the person~~
8 ~~making such fictitious report shall be deemed to be~~ KNOWING THAT
9 THE REPORT IS FALSE IS guilty of a misdemeanor.

10 (3) A PERSON WHO WILLFULLY AND KNOWINGLY MAKES A FALSE
11 REPORT OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE OR PHYSICAL OR EMOTIONAL ABUSE OR
12 NEGLECT OF A CHILD TO A PEACE OFFICER, COURT, PROSECUTING ATTOR-
13 NEY, AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER SUCH MATTERS, OR PERSON
14 REQUIRED TO ACT ON THE REPORT PURSUANT TO THE CHILD PROTECTION
15 LAW, ACT NO. 238 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1975, BEING SECTIONS
16 722.621 TO 722.636 OF THE MICHIGAN COMPILED LAWS, KNOWING THAT
17 THE REPORT IS FALSE IS GUILTY OF A FELONY PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISON-
18 MENT FOR NOT MORE THAN 4 YEARS OR A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN
19 \$2,500.00, OR BOTH.

20 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
21 Senate Bill No. 596
22 of the 88th Legislature is enacted into law.